Gentet, Matthias

From: Will Carter <will@northwoodcarter.com>

Sent: 05 February 2018 13:45

To: Gentet, Matthias

Subject: 14-062-E Planning Application for The Pryors CCTV works.

Attachments: 14-062E-24 Proposed Block A East Elevation.pdf; 14-062-E-11-B CCTV
Proposed.pdf; File-1494504256.pdf; DH-HAC-HFW2401R-Z-IRE6_Datasheet_
20171122.pdf

Dear Matthias,

As discussed on site the above drawings have the edits on them for clarity. Please note all the drawings submitted
via portal have notes on them identifying the cameras as illustrative only. If there is any further comments please let
me know.

In addition to the above | have attached an example of the 4mp bullet camera, for sizes. This is the size of camera
we are aiming for however this is only an example of what we will be exploring with different manufactures also
being looked at.

Thanks,

Will Carter

Northwood Carter Ltd. Chartered Building Surveyors
Symal House, 423 Edgware Road, London, NW9 OHU
T: 020 8905 7505 F: 020 8205 5374
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